
Lewis County - Chehalis River Basin Flood Control Zone District

Proposal for Mitigation FRE Structure and Inundation Area Locations Evaluation and Continued AMM and Environmental Support

Professional Services

25-May-22

Original 

Task #

AMM Engr 

Support 

Task #

Task Description

OCB Scope of Work 

for Supplemental 4 

($200K + $180K)

OCB Scope of 

Work for 

Supplemental 5 

OCB Scope of 

Work for 

Supplemental 6 

Task and Full 

Request Total

1 1 Project Management $50,000 $155,000
$205,000

2.1 18.1 Kickoff Meeting $20,000 $20,000

2.2 18.2 Geological Investigation $75,000 $969,000 $4,000
$1,048,000

2.3 18.3 Phase 1 Design $95,000 $100,000
$195,000

2.4 7.1 Phase 1 - Fish Passage $160,000 $105,000
$265,000

2.5 18.4
Phase 1 Design and Geotech 

Tech Memo
$110,000

$110,000

2.6 18.5 Comparitive Cost $80,000 $80,000

2.7 18.6
Comparative Evaluation Technical 

Memorandum
$95,000

$95,000

2.8 18.7 Submittal for Ecology and Corps $62,000 $62,000

2.9 18.8
Tech Sup for Ecology and Corps 

Submital
$18,000 $18,000

3.2 21 Environmental Coordination $128,000 $128,000

Supplemental Subtotals: $380,000 $989,000 $857,000 $2,226,000

District OCB Request

2025 NE Kresky Ave

Chehalis, WA  98532

Lewis County Public Works Matt Dillin

HDR Engineering, Inc

Bellevue, WA 98004

Phone: (425) 450-6200


